

JAYPEE INSTITUTE OF INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY
MINUTES OF THE ANTI RAGGING COMMITTEE MEETING HELD ON 15 JULY 2023

1. Anti Ragging Committee meeting was held on 15 July 2023 at 11 AM. The meeting was chaired by the Honable Vice Chancellor Prof. (Dr.) B.R. Mehta. The meeting was attended by the following members:-

(a) Prof. (Dr.) B.R. Mehta	-	Vice Chancellor
(b) Brigadier Sanjay Dawar (Retd)	-	Dean of Students' Welfare
(c) Dr. Sanjay Mishra	-	Associate DSW
(d) Dr. Prakash Kumar	-	Associate DSW
(e) Dr. Manish K Thakur	-	Faculty Member
(f) Dr. Neeraj Wadhwa	-	Faculty Member
(g) Mr. Manish Kapoor, F/o 20103296 Yash and Kush Kapoor	-	Rep Parents
(h) 20103312 Atul Sharma, CSE	-	Student Member
(i) 20102126 Amulya Ayush, ECE	-	Student Member
(j) 21103032 Barbie Aggarwal, CSE	-	Student Member
(k) Sub Inspector Anuj Yadav, SHO Sector-62, Noida	-	Rep Police
(l) Constable Mohit Saini, Sector-62, Noida	-	Rep Police
(m) Mrs Inderaj Kaur, Om Foundation	-	Rep NGO
(n) Mr. Mihir Jha, Deputy Registrar, JIIT	-	Rep NT Staff
(o) Mrs. Anita Marwaha, Senior TPO, JIIT	-	Rep NT Staff

2. Honable Vice Chancellor welcomed the members of the committee. They introduced themselves. He complemented them for no ragging cases in the campus during the Academic Year 2022-2023. He informed the member that ragging in any form is morally and ethically incorrect. He asked members to ensure that no ragging happens at JIIT.

3. Dean of Students Welfare briefed all members on the Anti Ragging and measures instituted at the JIIT for the Academic Year 2023-24. Issues covered were as under:-

- Reading of the minutes of the previous meeting.
- Last year report submitted on no ragging during the Academic Year 2022-23.
- Anti ragging measures at JIIT for Academic Year 2023-24:-
 - (a) Display of posters and notices for information of all students.
 - (b) Establishment of Anti Ragging Cell manned by faculty members.
 - (c) Anti Ragging Cell manned by Faculty Members. (Manned during night by faculty staying in campus.)
 - (d) All crucial appointments and Wardens staying in the Campus.
 - (e) Students Induction Programme for freshers from 18 Jul to 07 Aug 23.
 - (f) Briefing of students on Anti Ragging during induction programme.
 - (g) Anti Ragging (Friendship) Day on 12 Aug 23 and week up to 18 Aug 23.

(h) Welcome party by senior batches to the freshers on 18 Aug 23.

4. Dean of Students Welfare asked all members to give suggestions, if any. Below mentioned points were given by Mr Manish Kapoor, Rep Parents:-

- (a) Provisioning of helpline number for all the students so that they can call anytime for help related to ragging. The number is already there. However, each student shall be informed through a mail.
- (b) Anonymity of the student, informing about the ragging happening, must be protected.

The issue was noted for implementation.

5. In the end, Honable Vice Chancellor thanked all present for their coming and participating in the discussions for strengthening the Anti Ragging structure at JIIT. The meeting was concluded at 11.50 AM.

Sd/-
Brigadier Sanjay Dawar, Retd
Dean of Students, JIIT
July 2023

Sd/-
Prof (Dr) B.R. Mehta
Vice Chancellor, JIIT
July 2023



विद्या तत्त्व ज्योतिसमः

JAYPEE INSTITUTE OF INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY
MINUTES OF THE ANTI RAGGING COMMITTEE MEETING HELD ON 20 DEC 2022

1. Anti Ragging Committee meeting was held on 20 Dec 2022 at 1 PM. The meeting was chaired by the Honable Vice Chancellor Prof. (Dr.) Y.R. Sood. The meeting was attended by the following:-

- | | | |
|-----|--------------------------------|----------------------------|
| (a) | Prof. Y.R. Sood | -Vice Chancellor |
| (b) | Brigadier Sanjay Dawar (Retd) | -Dean of Students' Welfare |
| (c) | Dr. Prakash Kumar | -Associate DSW |
| (d) | Dr. Manish K. Thakur | -Faculty Member |
| (e) | Dr. Neeraj Wadhwa | -Faculty Member |
| (f) | 20103312 Atul Sharma, CSE | -Student Member |
| (g) | 20102126 Amulya Ayush, ECE | -Student Member |
| (h) | 21103032 Barbie Aggarwal, CSE | -Student Member |
| (i) | 21101019 Vyomini Chandekar, BT | -Student Member |
| (j) | Mr. Mihir Jha, Dy Registrar | -Rep NT Staff |
| (k) | Mrs. Anita Marwaha, Sr TPO | -Rep NT Staff |

2. Honable Vice Chancellor welcomed the members of the committee. He complimented them for no ragging cases in the campus from Aug 2022 to Dec 2022. He informed that the first semester students are now well settled. He thanked the staff members who were involved in the Anti Ragging Duties till late in the night.

3. Honable Vice Chancellor asked members to be vigilant as the Phase 3 fresh admissions have happened very recently and need to be alert. He asked members to ensure that no ragging case(s) happen in the IIIT campus.

4. Members were asked to give points / suggestions, if any. There were no points and the meeting concluded at 1.40 PM.

Sd/-

Brigadier Sanjay Dawar, Retd

Dean of
Students, IIIT
20 Dec 2022

Sd/-

Prof (Dr) Y.R. Sood

Vice Chancellor, IIIT
20 Dec 2022

JAYPEE INSTITUTE OF INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY
MINUTES OF THE ANTI RAGGING COMMITTEE MEETING HELD ON 10 MAY 2022

1. Anti Ragging Committee meeting was held on 10 May 2022 at 4 PM. The meeting was chaired by the Hon'ble Vice Chancellor Prof. (Dr.) Y.R. Sood. The meeting was attended by the following:-

- | | | | |
|-----|---|---|---------------------------|
| (a) | Prof. (Dr.) Y.R. Sood | - | Vice Chancellor |
| (b) | Brigadier Sanjay Dawar (Retd) | - | Dean of Students' Welfare |
| (c) | Dr. Prakash Kumar | - | Associate DSW |
| (d) | Dr. R.K. Dwivedi | - | Faculty Member |
| (e) | Dr. Neeraj Wadhwa | - | Faculty Member |
| (f) | Mrs Kajal Joshi,
m/o 18102105 Janhavi Joshi, ECE | - | Parent Rep |
| (g) | Mr Rajesh Arora,
f/o 18103074 Nitish Arora, CSE | - | Parent Rep |
| (h) | 18103160 Ayush Jain, CSE | - | Student Member |
| (j) | 18103137 Menakshi Bhardwaj, CSE | - | Student Member |
| (k) | 18102250 Sahil Kaushik, ECE | - | Student Member |
| (l) | 18101017 Shilpi Panwar, Bio Tech | - | Student Member |
| (m) | Mr. Mihir Jha, Registrar Office | - | Rep NT Staff |
| (n) | Mrs. Anita Marwaha, T&P Office | - | Rep NT Staff |

2. At the outset, Hon'ble Vice Chancellor welcomed the members. He complimented all present in ensuring that no ragging cases happened in the campus. He also remembered the contribution of the staff members who were involved in the Anti Ragging Duties beyond the office hours for their dedication and ensuring that the IIIT campus remains clean of ragging and freshers are given conducive environment to settle down.

3. Hon'ble Vice Chancellor asked members to prepare well in the similar manner for the next academic session when the freshers will join. He asked members to ensure that no ragging cases happen in the IIIT campus.

4. Members were asked to give points / suggestions, if any. There being no points the meeting was concluded at 4.30 PM.

Sd/-

Brigadier Sanjay Dawar, Retd

Dean of Students, IIIT

10 May 2022

Sd/-

Prof (Dr) Y.R. Sood

Vice Chancellor, IIIT

10 May 2022

JAYPEE INSTITUTE OF INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY
MINUTES OF THE ANTI RAGGING COMMITTEE MEETING HELD ON 19 JUL 2021

1. Anti Ragging Committee meeting was held on 19 Jul 2021 at 12.30 PM. The meeting was chaired by the Honable Vice Chancellor Prof. (Dr.) Y. R. Sood. The meeting was attended by the following:-

- | | | | |
|-----|---|---|---------------------------|
| (a) | Prof. (Dr.) Y.R. Sood | - | Vice Chancellor |
| (b) | Brigadier Sanjay Dawar (Retd) | - | Dean of Students' Welfare |
| (c) | Dr. Prakash Kumar | - | Associate DSW |
| (d) | Dr. R.K. Dwivedi | - | Faculty Member |
| (e) | Dr. Neeraj Wadhwa | - | Faculty Member |
| (f) | Mrs Kajal Joshi,
m/o 18102105 Janhavi Joshi, ECE | - | Parent Rep |
| (g) | Mr Rajesh Arora,
f/o 18103074 Nitish Arora, CSE | - | Parent Rep |
| (h) | 18103160 Ayush Jain, CSE | - | Student Member |
| (j) | 18103137 Menakshi Bhardwaj, CSE | - | Student Member |
| (k) | 18102250 Sahil Kaushik, ECE | - | Student Member |
| (l) | 18101017 Shilpi Panwar, Bio Tech | - | Student Member |
| (m) | Mr. Mihir Jha, Registrar Office | - | Rep NT Staff |
| (n) | Mrs. Anita Marwaha, T&P Office | - | Rep NT Staff |

2. At the outset, Honable Vice Chancellor welcomed the members and hoped for good health for all. He apprised them that the COVID-19 situation is likely to improve and the campus may open up fully from even semester in Aug / Sep 2021. Though the campus was opened for senior batches for a month but no ragging cases were there as 1st year students were not in the campus.

3. Honable Vice Chancellor asked members to prepare, in the similar manner for the new admissions which shall happen shortly. All staff members will be involved in the Anti Ragging Duties. He asked all present to ensure that no ragging cases happen in the JIIT campus.

4. Members were asked to give points / suggestions, if any. There being no points the meeting was concluded at 1 PM.

Sd/-

Brigadier Sanjay Dawar, Retd
Dean of Students, JIIT
19 Jul 2021

Sd/-

Prof. (Dr.) Y. R. Sood
Vice Chancellor, JIIT
19 Jul 2021

विद्या तत्त्व ज्योतिसमः

JAYPEE INSTITUTE OF INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

MINUTES OF THE ANTI RAGGING COMMITTEE MEETING HELD ON 08 DEC 2020

1. Anti Ragging Committee meeting was held online on 08 Dec 2020 at 11 AM. The meeting was chaired by the Honable Vice Chancellor Prof. (Dr.) S. C. Saxena. The meeting was attended by the following:-

- | | | | |
|-----|---|---|----------------------------|
| (a) | Prof. (Dr.) S.C. Saxena | - | VC and Head of Institution |
| (b) | Brigadier Sanjay Dawar (Retd) | - | Dean of Students' Welfare |
| (c) | Dr. Prakash Kumar | - | Associate DSW |
| (d) | Dr. R.K. Dwivedi | - | Faculty Member |
| (e) | Dr. Neeraj Wadhwa | - | Faculty Member |
| (f) | Mrs Kajal Joshi,
m/o 18102105 Janhavi Joshi, ECE | - | Parent Rep |
| (g) | Mr Rajesh Arora,
f/o 18103074 Nitish Arora, CSE | - | Parent Rep |
| (h) | 18103160 Ayush Jain, CSE | - | Student Member |
| (j) | 18103137 Menakshi Bhardwaj, CSE | - | Student Member |
| (k) | 18102250 Sahil Kaushik, ECE | - | Student Member |
| (l) | 18101017 Shilpi Panwar, Bio Tech | - | Student Member |
| (m) | Mr. Mihir Jha, Registrar Office | - | Rep NT Staff |
| (n) | Mrs. Anita Marwaha, T&P Office | - | Rep NT Staff |

2. At the outset, Honable Vice Chancellor welcomed the members and hoped for the good health for Team JIIT and the students. He informed that in spite of COVID-19, the switching to online mode of academics has ensured that students are able to graduate in time and new admission also conclude smoothly. The new batch 2020 was admitted in online mode and their academics also started on time in online mode.

3. Since online mode of academics was prevalent during the COVID-19 Pandemic the students did not come to the campus. He asked all members to be ready for activation of Anti Ragging Cell, in case the campus opens up, for offline mode of academics.

4. Members were asked to give points / suggestions, if any. There being no points the meeting was concluded at 11.30 AM.

Sd/-

Brigadier Sanjay Dawar, Retd

Dean of Students, JIIT

09 Dec 2020

Sd/-

Prof. (Dr.) S. C. Saxena

Vice Chancellor, JIIT

09 Dec 2020

JAYPEE INSTITUTE OF INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY
MINUTES OF THE ANTI RAGGING COMMITTEE MEETING HELD ON 13 FEB 2020

1. Anti Ragging Committee meeting was held on 13 Feb 2020 at 3 PM. The meeting was chaired by the Honable Vice Chancellor Prof. (Dr.) S. C. Saxena. The meeting was attended by the following:-

- | | | | |
|-----|---|---|----------------------------|
| (a) | Prof. (Dr.) S.C. Saxena | - | VC and Head of Institution |
| (b) | Brigadier Sanjay Dawar (Retd) | - | Dean of Students' Welfare |
| (c) | Dr. Prakash Kumar | - | Associate DSW |
| (d) | Dr. R.K. Dwivedi | - | Faculty Member |
| (e) | Dr. Neeraj Wadhwa | - | Faculty Member |
| (f) | Mrs Kajal Joshi,
m/o 18102105 Janhavi Joshi, ECE | - | Parent Rep |
| (g) | Mr Rajesh Arora,
f/o 18103074 Nitish Arora, CSE | - | Parent Rep |
| (h) | 18103160 Ayush Jain, CSE | - | Student Member |
| (j) | 18103137 Menakshi Bhardwaj, CSE | - | Student Member |
| (k) | 18102250 Sahil Kaushik, ECE | - | Student Member |
| (l) | 18101017 Shilpi Panwar, Bio Tech | - | Student Member |
| (m) | Mr. Mihir Jha, Registrar Office | - | Rep NT Staff |
| (n) | Mrs. Anita Marwaha, T&P Office | - | Rep NT Staff |

2. At the outset, Honable Vice Chancellor welcomed the members and complimented them in ensuring that no ragging cases happened in the campus. He also complimented the staff members who were involved in the Anti Ragging Duties beyond the office hours for their dedication and ensuring that the JIIT campus remains clean of ragging and freshers are given conducive environment to settle down comfortably.

3. Honable Vice Chancellor asked members to prepare, in the similar manner for the new admissions which shall happen after July 2020. All staff members will be involved in the Anti Ragging Duties. He asked all present to ensure that no ragging cases happen in the JIIT campus.

4. Members were asked to give points / suggestions, if any. There being no points the meeting was concluded at 3.30 PM.

Sd/-

Brigadier Sanjay Dawar, Retd

Dean of Students, JIIT

14 Feb 2020

Sd/-

Prof. (Dr.) S. C. Saxena

Vice Chancellor, JIIT

14 Feb 2020